NOV 12 187

MEMORANDUM FOR: K. R. Coller, Assistant Director for Operatj.ig Reactors, DOR
FROM: D. Eisenhut, Assistant Director for Operatd »nal Technology, DOR

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF APPENDIX J TO THE OCONEE NUCLEAR
STATION, UNIT NOS. 1, 2, AND 3; TAR ORB-1-191

Plant Name: Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit Nos. 1, 2, and 3

Docket Nos: 50-269, 270, 287

Responsible Branch: ORB-1

Project Manager: D. Neighbors

Status: Incomplete; will require additional information to
justify certain requested exempticns to 10 CFR 50,
Appendix J.

In response to your Technical Assistante Request ORB-1-191, dated October
3, 1975, the Plant Systems Branch has reviewed the submittal made by the

licensee regarding proposed exemptions from the requirements of Appendix
J to 10 CFR 50.

The enclosed evaluation was developed from an application of generic
positions for “he implementation of Appendix J to operating plants.
Our determinacions relative to acceptability of specific proposed
exemptions aad modifications are provided in the body of this evalua-

tion.
D. G. Eisenhut, Assistant Director
for Operational Technology
Division of Operating Reactors
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